
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

JUNE 10, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

Approval of Minutes: May 13, 2021 

Preliminary Plats 

(1) P-0621-23 RW Development, LLC Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval For 
2700 Vestavia Forest Dr. Development. The Purpose for This Request Is 
extend Vestavia Forest Dr. and add 9 lots. The Property Is Owned By RW 
Development, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

      
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations 
 
(2) P-0621-22 Willie & Darlene S. Myers, Jr. Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval 

for A Home Occupation In Liberty Park Located At 4950 Reynolds Ln. 
The Property Is Owned By Willie & Darlene S. Myers, Jr. and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PR-1. 

 



 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

MAY 13, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Erica Barnes, Chair  
      Ryan Ferrell 
      David Maluff 
      Rusty Weaver* 
      Rick Honeycutt 
      Hasting Sykes 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Lyle Larson 

Mike Vercher 
      Jonathan Romeo 
 
  
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner   
          

    *Member present via Zoom    
      

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Ms. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting April 8, 2021 are presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Honeycutt and second was by Mr. 

Sykes.  Voice vote as follows: 
 



Mr. Maloof– yes  Mr. Ferrell – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt– yes  Mr. Sykes – yes  
Mr. Weaver – yes  Ms. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) P-0521-16 Steven K. Mote Jr. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of 

Lots 8-C & 8-D Of The Resurvey Of Lot 8. Fourteenth Addition To 
Vestavia Hills. The Purpose for This Request Is to amend lot lines. The 
Property Is Owned By Steven K. Mote Jr. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

      
(2) P-0521-18 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Overton 

Investments Add To Fairhaven Drive. The Purpose for This Request Is To 
Amend Ordinance 2818 And Create Three Single Family Lots. The Property 
Is Owned By Overton Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.   

 
(3) P-0521-20 Rowena C. Shaw Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Shaw’s Addition 

To Dolly Ridge Estates. The Purpose for This Request Is To Combine Lots 
And Amend Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By Rowena C. Shaw and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.   

 
(4) P-0521-21 James Coleman & Lance Black Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Coleman’s Resurvey Of Dolly Ridge Road. The Purpose for This Request 
Is To Combine Acreage And Amend Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By 
James Coleman & Lance Black and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.   

 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to approve items 1-4. Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof– yes  Mr. Ferrell – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt– yes  Mr. Sykes – yes  
Mr. Weaver – yes  Ms. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations 
 
 
(5) P-0521-14 Mark Smith & Victor Maldonado Are Requesting Rezoning For 2600, 2624, 

& 2632 Alta Vista Circle. from Shelby County E-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 
For The Purpose Of Annexation. APPROVED 

 



(6) P-0521-15 Vita Marshman Is Requesting Rezoning For 3632 Dabney Dr. from 
Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. APPROVED 

 
(7) P-0521-17 Whitney Bailey Holland Is Requesting Rezoning For 1700 Shades Crest 

Rd. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. APPROVED 

 
(8) P-0521-19 Lindsay & Jake Brown Are Requesting Rezoning For 2829 Acton Pl. from 

Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. APPROVED 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background of the requests. He stated the all properties have been 
annexed into the City. 
 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motions. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills 
R-2 for the property located at 2600, 2624, & 2632 Alta Vista Circle. Second was by Mr. 
Honeycutt. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof– yes  Mr. Ferrell – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt– yes  Mr. Sykes – yes  
Mr. Weaver – yes  Ms. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills 
R-1 for the property located at 3632 Dabney Dr. Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion was carried on 
a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof– yes  Mr. Ferrell – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt– yes  Mr. Sykes – yes  
Mr. Weaver – yes  Ms. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills 
R-1 for the property located at 1700 Shades Crest Rd. Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof– yes  Mr. Ferrell – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt– yes  Mr. Sykes – yes  
Mr. Weaver – yes  Ms. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 



MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills 
R-1 for the property located at 2829 Acton Pl. Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion was carried on a 
roll call; vote as follows: 
 
Mr. Maloof– yes  Mr. Ferrell – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt– yes  Mr. Sykes – yes  
Mr. Weaver – yes  Ms. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JUNE 10, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0621-23 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For 2700 Vestavia Forest Dr. 
Development 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2700 Vestavia Forest Dr. 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER: RW Development, LLC 

 
 GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request will allow for the extension of Vestavia 

Forest Dr. and nine additional single-family homes. The road extension and 
turnaround between lots 2 & 3 meet the minimum requirements stated in the 
Subdivision Regulation, Public Works Manual, and fire code. The proposed nine lots 
meet the minimum requirements for R-2 zoning. The owner received a variance in 
5/21 to reduce the front setback from 50’ to 40’ to appease neighboring properties and 
protect the natural slope. Lots 2-3, 4-5, 6-7, 8-9 will share driveway access to protect 
the natural creek and slope. Sidewalks would be constructed. 

 
Land that is part of the parent parcel but not included in this preliminary plat will be 
resurveyed at a later date. CC&R’s will be provided for review at the time of final 
plat submittal. 

 
 VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 

the plan for low/medium density residential.  
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  I have reviewed the application and have 
no issues with this request. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 



 2 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
 
 



























































 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     JUNE 10, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0621-22 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   Conditional Use Approval for a home based business  
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4950 Reynolds Ln. 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Willie & Darlene S. Myers, Jr. 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant wishes to conduct a home based business 
in Liberty Park. As currently required by the Liberty Park PUD a conditional use 
permit is required for a home based business. A description of the applicants business 
is attached. The property is zoned PR-1. 

 
 LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN:  This request is consistent with the procedures 

of the Liberty Park PUD. 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  I recommend the Commission recommend 
approval with the following conditions:  
1. Home occupations shall be conducted only in the principal dwelling. No 
more than twenty-five (25) percent, up to 500 sq. ft., of the dwelling may be 
used for a home occupation. 
2. There shall be no outdoor display or storage associated with the home 
occupation and no commodities shall be sold on the premises other than by 
phone, mail or internet. No goods shall be delivered to a purchaser on the 
premises. 
3. No sign may be attached to the dwelling or any part of the real estate 
advertising any home occupation. 
4. No home occupation shall be permitted if it creates noise, odors, vibrations 
or traffic congestion, which interferes with the residential qualities of the 
neighborhood insofar as health, safety, morals, convenience and general 
welfare are concerned. 



 2 

5. In order to be a permitted home occupation, the use must be one which is 
habitually, customarily, and commonly established as a reasonable incidental, 
accessory, subordinate and secondary use. The existing dwelling shall not be 
enlarged to accommodate the home occupation; nor shall any accessory 
structure be built for the purpose of operating the home occupation. 
6. No home occupation shall be permitted that requires the operation or 
keeping on premises of a commercial vehicle. 
7. No persons other than members of the family residing on the premises shall 
be employed by the home occupation. 
8. Home occupations shall be limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 
10:00 p.m. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request 
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

 
 
 












